5.

\|6.

Jd s

JQ.

THE DUMORTIERITE OCCURENCE ON THE
FARM N'ROUGAS NOORD, DISTRICT OF
KENHARDT

Description

The dumortierite occurence, situated on a por-
tion of certain piece of land known as N'Rougas
Oost, a portion of N’'Rougas Noord, situated in
the Administrative District and Division of Ken-
hardt, in extent 4 896 square metres, as indicated
by the figure A B C D on Survey Diagram SG
5416/89, dated 12 September 1989, filed in the
office of the Surveyor-General at Cape Town and
on File 9/2/048/4 in the office of the National
Monuments Council at Cape Town.

Deed of Transfer T40381/1975, dated 18
December 1975.

THE SO-CALLED LOCH BRIDGE OVER THE
KRAAI RIVER, SITUATED ON THE FARM
TYGER KRANTZ, DIVISION OF BARKLY EAST

Description

The so-called Loch Bridge over the Kraai
River, situated on a portion of certain abolished
quitrent land, being Portion 2 of the farm Tyger
Krantz 139, in the Division of Barkly East.

Deed of Transfer T25265/1974, dated 6
August 1974.

. THE HISTORIC OLD WATER WHEEL (No. 2),

SITUATED ON LOT 103, ALONG THE NORTH-
ERN FURROW OF THE CANAL AT THE
KAKAMAS SOUTH SETTLEMENT, DIVISION
OF KENHARDT

Description

The historic old water wheel {No. 2), situated
on a portion of land, being Lot 103 (portion of Lot
232) of the farmq Kakamas-Suid, in the Division of
Kenhardt.

Deed of Transfer 20361/1960, dated 22
December 1960 (par. 2).

THE CITY HALL IN OXFORD STREET, EAST
LONDON

Description

The City Hall, situated on a portion of certain
piece of land, being Waterioo Square (now known
as Ert 15274), situated in Ward 3, in the City of
East London, Division of East London.

East London Freeholds 18/21, dated 10 March
1905.

JONKERHUIS, RIEBEECK LAKE, RANDFON-
TEIN

Description

The Jonkerhuis, together with 2,5 metres of
land to the northern side, 5 metres of land to the
western and eastern sides, and 10 metres of land
to the southern side of the building, situated on
certain Portion 95 of the farm Randfontein 11, in
the District of Randfontein (formerly No. 3, Dis-
trict of Krugersdorp).

Deed of Transfer T886/1954, dated 16 January
1954,




